

GUIDO JESTÄDT

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE



ABOUT

Born	1975
Nationality	German
Appointed	2021

PROFILE

Guido Jestädt is currently a Member of the Management Board and Chief Administrative Officer for BAWAG Group. Guido has more than 15 years of experience in banking and finance and served in various leadership roles including BAWAG's German operations. He was actively involved in BAWAG's expansion into other jurisdictions, its going public in 2017 as well as its ongoing group simplification efforts. Before joining BAWAG Group in 2012, Guido practiced as a lawyer in an international law firm advising mainly banks and borrowers in the space of debt financing.

EDUCATION

University of Oxford

Master degree Graduation 2005

University of Konstanz

Doctoral degree Graduation 2005
Law degree Graduation 2000

CAREER

BAWAG Group

Member of Management Board since 2021

General Counsel / Member of the Extended Management Board 2016 – 2021

Deputy General Counsel 2015 – 2016

Head of International Corporates Legal 2012 - 2015

Milbank LLP

Lawyer (Banking & Finance) 2005 – 2012

Higher Regional Court of Frankfurt am Main

Legal traineeship / bar exam 2000 – 2002